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From: Rodric Williams[/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=RODRIC WI LLIAMSE9C114F4-B03F-4595-B082-
CE89BE5C79D47B] 

Sent: Mon 14/04/2014 1:37:23 PM (UTC) 

To: Parsons, Andrew l ._ _ _._ _ _._ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ G RO_._.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.---
Subject: RE: Changing branch data [BD-4A.FID20472253] 

This is good thanks Andy. 

Can you pls give me a call when you get a moment about ques 6? 

Thanks, Rodric 

Rodric Williams I Litigation Lawyer 

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ 
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Post Office stories 
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From: Parsons, Andrew [mailto: G_ Ro_
Sent: 14 April 2014 13:22 
To: Rodric Williams 
Subject: Changing branch data [BD-4A.FID20472253] 

Rodric 

As discussed, below are the questions on POL/Fujitsu changing branch data 
with Fujitsu to run through these. 

The following challenge has been put to POL by Second Sight: 

It may be worth having a quick con call 

"the Andy Winn/Alan Lusher email in the case of Ward 1...] explicitly states that Fujitsu can remotely change the 
figures in the branches without the SPMs' knowledge or authority". 

The Winn/Lusher email is attached. The part of the email in question is: 

"Fujitsu have the ability to impact branch records via the message store but have extremely rigorous procedures in 
place to prevent adjustments being made without prior authorisation - within POL and Fujitsu these controls form the 
core of our court defence if we get to that stage." 
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Questions: 

1. Can Post Office change branch transaction data without a subpostmaster being aware of the change? 

2. Can Fujitsu change branch transaction data without a subpostmaster being aware of the change? 

3. If not, where is the evidence for this conclusion? 

4. If so: 

a) How does this happen? 
b) Why was this functionality built into the system design? 
c) Why would Fujitsu need to use this functionality? 
d) What controls are in place to prevent the unauthorised use of this method of access? 
e) When has branch data been accessed in this way in the past? 

5. In relation to the Winn/Lusher email: 

a) What is "message store"? 
b) Can this be used to access and change branch records? 
c) What is the "impact" of this change on branch records? 
d) Would the subpostmaster be aware of this change? 
e) Why would this method of access be used? 
f) What controls are in place to prevent misuse of this method of access? 

6. In light of the above, is the following statement correct? "It is impossible for either POL or Fujitsu to change 
branch transaction data without the knowledge of a subpostmaster" 

Kind regards 
Andy 

Andrew Parsons 
Senior Associate 
for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP 

9 
Direct: +GROIMobile: 
Fax: 

Follow Bond Dickinson: 

www.bonddickinson.com 

Please consider the environment! Do you need to print this email? 

the information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and may be_ legally privileged and protected by law. rodrio.williams  GRO 1 only is authorised to 
access this a-mail and any attachments. If you are not rodric.williamsei— _ GRO -' . .please notify andrew.parsonsd GRO   js soon as possible and delete any 
copies. Unauthorised use, dissemination, distribution, publication or copying of this communication or attachments is prohibited and may be unlawful. 

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission. Bond Dickinson LLP accepts no liability for any loss or damage 
which may be caused by software viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment. 

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Bond Dickinson LLP, is neither given nor endorsed by it. 
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This email is sent for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP which is a limited lia !,ty partnership rcprvtered in I ,,.and and Wales under number OC3'l 7661. Our registered 
office is St Ann's Wharf, 112 Quayside„ Newcastle Upon Tyne, NE! 3DX, „ c• f ,, inspection. We use the term partner to refer to a member of 
the LLP, or an employee or consultant who is of cqui ale-nt standing. Our V.yi ac ii ii er is Cs6l )"339362'7. 

Bond Dickinson TIP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. 


